Angie Winchester

From: Chad Parker <chadparker@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 11:18 AM

To: '‘Angie Winchester'

Subject: RE: Appointment

Angie,

I spoke to Betty Foti and Benjamin Woods and they both said they are ok and willing to serve another tem on the Solid
Waste Board.

Thanks,

Chad Parker

Director

Jackson County Public Works
768 Skyland Drive, Suite 4
Sylva, NC 28779
chadparker@jacksonnc.org
828-586-2437




SOLID WASTE BOARD

Cullowhee, NC 28723

NAME APPOINTED BY TERM EXPIRES

T.J. Walker District One - WOODY 12-31-2021
P.O.Box 270 05-17-2010

. 05-05-2014
Dillsboro, NC 28725 11-20-2017
Kenneth Brown District Two - DEITZ 12-31-2022
29 Rebel Drive 82'31'%8}2
Sylva, NC 28779 01-08-2019
Betty Foti District Three — MAU 11-03-2020
271 Jones Street }é‘?g'gg?g
Sylva, NC 28779 11-03-2016
Benjamin Woods District Four — LUKER 10-01-2020
P.O. Box 2764 10-06-2016
Cashiers, NC 28717
Bill Sparks Chairman - MCMAHAN 12-31-2021
Smoky Mtn. High School Filled unexpired term of D. Fox
100 Smoky Mtn. Drive lgf—lols :220(;1‘7
Sylva, NC 28779
Charlie Wise Dillsboro 12-31-2022
P.O. Box
Dillsboro, NC 28725
Vacant Forest Hills
Jake Scott Town of Sylva
Vacant Webster
Vacant SCC
Terry Riouff WCU
WCU Physical Plant Dept.

4 year terms — Term to expire on Dec 31
(Solid Waste Ordinance Municode Chapter 2)
Contact: Chad Parker 828-586-8437
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